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SEYRET

ClLasst 1l B HOICC [ Gtwdapl]

Beastn 1 4 (o)
DECLASEIFY 0] 12812005

{ATE

gag-11-.0158

bl
From: OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ALL TWrrmeaTioN comtaEn b6
Sent: __Thursday. June 10, 2010 1:03:14 PM AEREIH 18 WL LASSIEIND BERCEFBTC
To: |(OTD) (EBN WHEEE Zualy onHRRNTGE b7E
Cc: OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBIy;
L, (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: QS/)‘E)|
bl
b3
e | b6
~ ,‘ b7C
{5 b7E
e 18
Ewill be setling one up in the near fulure, .
Iia)
From: | | (OTD) (FBI) bl
Sent: ednesday, June 09, 2010 3:46 PM b3
To: [ [otD) (FBD) b6
Subject: |
; igj b7C
b7E
NON-RECORD
] =
b3
| b6
|15 b7C
b7E
The facility is very good for testing hardware and even for airborne plateforms.
|18

Thanks,

EFF CELL-519



FROM: Multipl 5
DECLASSIE 50610
/INOFORN

EFF CELL-520

SE?&R’ET



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

ALL THECHEAT TOH CDHTRATHET!
HEBEIE 15 UNCLESETF TRED

LATE 0B-11-2015 BY CaendbeE 1]

(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Wednesday, June 30, 2010 10:30:46.AM

L
|(oTD)(FBN]

[OTD) (FBI);

oToLEBD] |

[OTD) (FB);

(OTD) (CON)

Additional Information on WITT Website

SENYITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NONM-RECORD

| |we have provided WITT airborn
system in place to document and record those

better capture these key information

but we don't have a

ave atiended and been wained. In an effort to
|| will add a section o wiTT

webpage to include]

It is important however to recognize| |

| airborne WITT operations due to

jairborne missions and simply because|

| |of doing WITT operations.

SEN/%\TIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Halle

bé
b7cC

b6
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-521



SE%@//N ORN

;z%%gT//NOFE}é

EFF CELL-525



From: [———————1(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=|:|
Sent: Eridav, February 07, 2014 6:16:55 PM

To: OTD)(FBI) ald, TRFURIERT 10 COHTATHET]
Cc: HEREIH 15 N LASSTFTED
Subject: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO HalE BE-11-2018 By UeeW4EE11 HSILG

Attachments: Airborne_ATO.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

EFF CELL-526



ALl THFCRAIRT TOH CUHTATHETE
HEREIN I3 UNCIASSIFIED
DATE De-11-001F Ry LaeWder 1 HNEILG

From: [ oD (FB) </0=FBYQU=EIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN; b7c
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:53:20 PM
To: | LLoTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI):
(OTD) (CON) (OTD)(FBI)
Cc: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Airborne WITT Training

SED?&TIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b6
The field office for the:lslasses we have placed a purchased order with are as follows: b7C
b7E
b3

I am working with them to schedule the appropriate training dates and will forward info shortly. All

trainings will be local (no TDY, ith the excention ofl as thev request for
Jto attend |

I;o this will require additional coordination efforts.

for airborne platform and

SENSIWE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-529



From: L_1(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ | b6

?_g.nt: I'I'ues.day, March 25, 2014 5:?(IE§S1PM - —— — e
Ce: [OoTD)(FBI) ’ BpmETw T8t BscTEIED b7E
Subject: }- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO DATE DBE-11-7015 BY feevaebil HNE10b3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6
b7C

b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

EFF CELL-530



ALl THFGRIATION CCHTATHED
HEBEIN 15 UNLLASSIE 1R
LAaleE DB-11-2015 Hy CeeWderll HETLC

From: OTD)(FBI) b6
Sent: 19 AM b7cC
To: EBI) b7E
Subject: Approval for use of specifig 5etup in Bureau aircraft --- UNCLASSIFIED//LES NOFORN
Attachments: Airborne_ATO.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EFESNOFORN—

(U) CAW ENFORCEMENTSERSHIENOFERN=-The information marked (B/HES-NFin this document is the property of
FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement,
public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI
authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a
manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LESTNSGFSRN caveat may not be used in legal
proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from
subsequently posting the information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.

Hi b6
b7C
b7E

To follow up with our conversation, | found the response EC that ASU wrote back regarding to the type of aircraft
approved for use of thq setup our group previously tested in the aircraft Hope this helps!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EFRS—INOFORN——

EFF CELL-5331



ALL IWFCERAT IO UHTATHED
HEREIN 18 M LASE171ED
HETE OD8-11-201F8 Ry LeeWder 1 NI

From: (OTD) (FBI) </Q= =FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS | b7c

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 3:50:10 PN b7E

To: | [ |FBI)

Cc: [OTD)(FBI)

Subject: [- UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

- e

b7C
b7E
b3

There is an| khat can be shared field wide, in the mean time until we get our
| L |
Historically | provided theI For some of our users that support our testing:l
| [ and it can be used for TTU.

We do provide the information for the field office

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

EFF CELL-334



From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

SELRET

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Thursday. March 24, 2011 2:49:11 RPM

Clasat 12D By HodCE DRbwdabl]

BEaslld: 1 4 (o)

DECLASEIFEY U0 12812006

IATE: O8-11-2018

(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

bé
b7C
b7E

OTD)(FB

OTD) (FBI);

[OTD) (-BI)

WITT Course

ALL THCBATIOH CUOHTATHELD

HEREIN I: UNLIASSIFIEL EXCRIT
WHERE SHUMH CTHERWISE

bl
had a discussion with me regarding conducting WITT course(s) for this fiscal year. | b3
advised him that | can either take the lead (with assistance from our staff) if you are overwhelm with b6
other works or | can contribute to add to the case scenario of including (a) b7C
2 hnd (b) possible use of b7E
airborne mission. The proposed threat scenarios are as follows (brainstorm session):
bl
3 b3
i b7E
I'll get with you to finalize plan. locations is what | am proposing to cover the west and east coasts 75
personnel and limit the participants to a finite number.
The attendees | have in mind in terms of their proven capability and field offices selected in bl
b3
18) b6
/ b7C
b7E

SEct&ﬁ

EFF CELL-542



——

From: FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, November 30,2010 10:00 AM b7c
To: |(OTD) (FBIY NY) (FBI)] |(MM) (FBL);
|_I | (FBI);| [FBI) [EBT)
Cc: QTD) (CON){ OTD) (FBI);| I(OTD) (FBI);
| OTDJ (FEI| [(FED] FBI)1
BI)
ubject: RE: WITT
bl
b3
Due 1o somea decision changes from our Executive manageme ﬁl las heen designated as our tsc
N city. 1t is likely that we will go tod and Liter that, | does not look like we will b7E
hen| - the near future. Sorry for the mixed MEsSage.
o
From{ | (OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 11:51 AM b7C
Toi | (FBI); | (FBI) (FBI);
I [(FBI [(FBD
Ccl [(OTD) (CONY |(OTD) (FB (OTD) (FBI);
(OTD) (FBI) |(FBI)
Subject: WITT
SEGRE
RECORD 268-0
bl
Slp3
b5
b7E

EFF CELL-5343
Sk T



SEQRET

bl
éSI} b3

b5

b7E

I hope I have nct confused everyone, bear with me. TTU has
£

{ 7
provided many WITT capabilities to the field and our concept 1s:

bl
il
12 b3
; b7E

b7E

bl
Sj b3

b5

b7E

—

EFF CELL-344



5&}{(&:1‘

bl
b3
b5
b7E

i

If you have any questions feel free to call nme

FROM: Multiple So
DECLASSIF MPTION 2
S

EFF CELL-5345
SE T



S . T CLESSTRIVD BY HSITe Ceevdnnid
BEEAIN: 1 4 (1

Hlldcalae 0 12-21-2004
H&TE. B8-11-20158

From: |(oTD) (FBI) e
Sent: 9 6:00 PM b3
To: OTD) (FBI 1(OTD) (FBI)l bé
(OTD) (FBI) b7C
Cc: n IOTIHRERD b7E
Subject: {31 FBrupdate to| TTU Slides) AUG 04 TUESDAY
SECRET/NOKORN ALL IWRCRMATION ComTaTNED
RECORD[ / \ HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
7 N b7A WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

bl
[ ] -

Attached is my presentation for.the-nexi-———-Meeting . | have made a slide for every project, sorted by our ITEM #. ['ll b6

p decide what they need to go fartier mto, but please be aware there are approx| lb7¢
MMulver them and take questions. If possible could | go first as | need to head back to a training class b7E

Please review and let me know if there are any errors. Else, please take this as my final submission.

D FROM: Multiple es
DECLASSIF 40727
SE OFORN

1 EFF CELL-546
SEQQET



Tracking Technology Unit
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QUESTIONS??




From: (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI |

Sent: 14 10:52:56_AM
To: OTD) (FBI) TD)(FBI) (OTD) (FBI) (OTD)
(FBI)I ER) ) (FBI)
Cc: s .
Subject: FW.: --- UNCLASSIFIED/FOU SLL INFORMATION COUTALNEL
AttachmentsI:lApprovaI_E)dended_to df %@m 8 mms;@ e
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA DATE DE-11-2000 BY CheWdeR il NSIOG
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 230
b3
b7E
All,
Attached is an updated ATO for Alrborne operations which now inciudes the as an approved platform.
From| IR) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 3:42 PM b6
To OTD) (FBI) b7C

Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

EFF CELL-575



From: l (OTD)(FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{_ | b6

Sent: 0:41:50 AM b7¢C
To: (FBI) ALl M URATION (UHTATHED b3

Cc: HEREIN 75 I laseTRIEn b7E

Subject: - UNCLASSIFIED//FOU DATE DB-11-2010 BY CeewleRll YeioL

AttachmentsIi[Approval_E)dended_to pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Don't know if this helps you but here it ist

From| OTD) (FBI) bé

Sent: TTday, Fepruary 28, 2014 9:53 AM — b7C

Toi (OTD) (FBI); OTD)(FBI) (OTD) (FBI); OTD)(FBI) b3
R)Y(FBI); LEE, T C. (OTD){TBIJ] b7E

supject: rw: --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Alt,

Attached is an updated ATG for I:IAE;'bome oparations which now inciudes the b an approved platform,

EFF CELL-577



From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=

DBV LassT30FE By HWallh Chbwdabll
BH DE-1:2-2015

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT
Tuesday, January 13, 20

'S/CN{

09 4:46:42 PM

[OTD) (FBI)
[(oTD)(FBI)

FW: Briefing for 01152009
Attachments: TTU-WITT Revised.ppt

/i
RECORD

This ong has been revised

PTD) (FBI)

From TD) (FBI)

Sent riday, January 09, 2009 6:53 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: [B_T_Ukomrrrsx)
Subject: riefing for 01152009
SECRET/NOFORN

RECORD]|

FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
| b7C
b7a
bé
b7C
b7a

Attached is a briefing for upcoming meeting. First set of slides talk about our focus, mission. Second
set of slides are example case work we do. Third set of slides explains all the areas we need to move
and some near/long term goals.

bé
b7C

If someone could massaae this oroperly_and make it hit the point with thel | ] b7E

b3

Later,

DERIVED FROM: Multi

DECLASSI

gg&mﬁ

DERIMED FROM: Multiple Seurces

DECLASSIF 340109
INOFORN

EFF CELL-5381
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b3

’SECTION

2
EFF CELL-383




b3

“Provide the FBI with technologies to support bTE
Criminal Investigations

involving

Operational Support

Liaison (Gov’t / Commercial)

Research & Development

Program Management

EFF CELL-384




NN RSN

b3
Focus Areas applies research and development and liaison efforts to meet, at a b7E

minimum, requirements the following mission focus areas.

Identification:

4
EFF CELL-585




SECKRET

racking Technoloav Unit has traditionally managed

with the following initiatives.

Research and Development — Develop and enhance technologies to enable

b3
b7E

Procurement / Maintenance — Manage purchases of

Liaison — Provide liaison relationships with
Attend and participate in working groups with specific focus.
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ —

EFF CELL-5386




b3

submits the following representative case scenarios, for b7E
discussion, that represent and increasing demand for FBI
assistance. where the

8
EFF CELL-589




ICriminal Mission:

b3

Rackaround:

s Results

9
EFF CELL-390




Background:
-_Reauest to el

18]

Techniaues Deploved:

1 b1
| b3
| b7E

10
EFF CELL-391




o

- Background: (8]
bl
() b3
f b7E

Tecnmgues DeEPIOYyeq:

11
EFF CELL-392




s

Background

Techniques / requirements

EFF CELL-5393

~

7
7
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72
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SEQKRET

N
N
N
N
N
§

Background 18)
Cm
iS) b3
b7E
Technologies

13
EFF CELL-394




§
~ Background
has traditionally provided coverage fon o
(8]
-~ Technologies available

14
EFF CELL-5395




RN

Issues

Commercial Markets are implementing newer wireless standards and
services in networks at accelerated rates.

b3

Technical Solutions are normally available brE

Methodology Description Investment

Procurement

Product
Development /
Enhancement

15
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Goals and Objectives

b3

Near Term m

Long Term

p— 2008

*Enhanced
-Enhanced

:Enhanced

*Enhanced
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Goals and Objectives

b3
b7E

Current Enhancements (Near Term)

= Enhance
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DECIASSIFIED By HWalle hewdedll
0l Ue-12-2018

From: | I(OTD)(FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7c
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 3:29:05 PM
To: | | (OTD) (FB)); (OTD) (FBI)
Cc:
Subject: FW: Briefing for 01152009
Attachments: TTU-WITT Revised.ppt; TTU-WITT Revised-2.ppt
MND#&N_
RECORD b7a
I'm attaching modification T made to the current slide and some wiite up to add Tor case example {unsure
where # fits in)
Background:
b6
b7C
b7E
Technigues Reqguirement b3
b5
- TTUANITT] |
brrinnnry] |
From: l o) (FBI) b6
Sent: 2009 3:47 PM b7C
To: OTD) (FBI)
Cc: D)(FBI)
Subject: . Briefing for 01152009
IN N
RECORD ~N b7A
This ons has besn revised
From: OTD) (FBI) o
Sent: Eriday_lanuary 06 2009 6:53 PM b7C
To: (OTD) (FBD); OTD) (FBI)
Cc: , [(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Briefing for 01152009

EFF CELL-602



RECORE b7a

b6
b7C

b7E

Attached is a briefing for upcoming meeting. First set of slides talk about our focus, mission. Second b3

set of slides are example case work we do. Third set of slides explains all the areas we need to move
and some near/long term goals.

If someone could massage this properly. and make it hit the point with the |

Later

L1

D
DECLASS

ED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASS
SECRET#NOFORN

EFF CELL-603



ALl TMOUBRLSTIOH (UHTATHED
HEBEIY 18 UNCLASSIEIED
LAaTE UB-10-2015 By [ eekidndll HEI10O

From: OTD) (FBI) </O= = ADMINISTRATIVE bé
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNSH | b7C
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 3:27:
To: [ |(0TD) (FBI)
Cc: [(OTD)(FBI)| kOTD) (FBI);
(OTD) (FBI) [OTD)FBI)
Subject: FW: EC --- UNCLASSIFTED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Here's an updaie concerning the approval process for airboms operations. b7E

From{ [IR) (FBI) b6

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 8:54 AM b7C

Tol ___Jom) (re

Subject: RE: EC --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you . | will approve use of the equipment via an accompanying EC wrilten by me.

554 | b6
b7C

Froml |(OTD) (FBI) bé

Sent: Wednesaay, February 13, 2013 12:02 PM b7C

To (IR) (FBI)

Cc [OTD) (FBI)

Subject: EC --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C
b7E

The EC you're expecting has cleared the Division and should be in your In-Box.

EFF CELL-630



Thanks,

o
Ui
T
NN

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C
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aLL IRECEAATION (OHTATHED
HibETN 15 U LassT3 TRE
DETE U8-12-00158 By L6EW4ER. 1 NSILG

From: | |(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNSH | b7cC
Sent: Tuesdav, June 12, 2012 11:02:10 AM b7E
To: (OTD)(FBI)
Cc:
Subject: FW:|:|Open House / Tech Showcase
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES
Are you interested in going. Right now it's just and L. bé
b7C
From:L___ [ (OTD) (FBI) s
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 1:38 PM b7C
b7E

To:
Subject:

OTD) (FBI);|
pen House / Tech Showcase

|OTD)(FBI)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES

Guys,

There is an open house / tech showcase at
These are the guys that build the

|(near| | b6

new facilit in|
|They have other equipment that may b3

b7cC

be of interest to us, to include possible airborne use. Its been a while since we’ve checked them out so it b7E
would be good to have a couple of extra pairs of eyes and ears to take it all in since its such a short time
to see so much. Let me know if you would like to go. | could use the support and it would be good to

show them solid interest from the FBI.

| figure we can

I:lThe specifics are listed in my calendar tor the 15™.

Thanks,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES

EFF CELL-632



Sk n1 CLABSIFIED By HSILC [fevacnid
BERSON: 1.4 (C, O}

DEClecsiae 0N 1:-31-2031
D&ETE. U8-1e-2015

From: | [oTD) (FBI) </Q=EBIQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bl
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b3
Sent: Wednesdav. December 19 2012 &:32:45 PM b6
To: (OTD) (FBI) b7C
Ce: [{OTD) (FBI)! |OTD)(FBI) b7D
15] - Subjectz W I-- S [[REL TO USA, FVEY b7E

Attachments:

[

b7E

ALL THCRGiaT 10 CTHTATHET

HEBEIN 12 URLLASSTIRIRD BACEDT
WHERE SHUWH UTHERWIEE

Classification: Sﬁb?éz

ified By: C66W29BY
Derived Tple Sources
Decl i

bl
b3
b6
18} b7C
] b7D
b7E
1§ QQ ,,,,, i needed Foysurg— would help out in ensuring they recaive the message
" aswal
Thank you very much,
From [(1TSD) (FBI) bl
Se mJALed.n_es_d_a;Lchember 19, 2012 8:49 AM b3
To OTD) (FR]) bé
18} subeet] b7C
{5} subject SECRET L7
b7E

EFF CELL-633
SEbéET



| bé

T Specialist b7C
information and Technology Branch

F150 Infrastructure Support Section

Data Center Unit/JEH, Rm. 1929

Officel |

Find IT help using {1 Navigator

Use Sarvice dManager to submit an EOC Ticket

Classification: S}Q{ET b7E

EFF CELL-634
SEQ&T



SEC

Classlidsn By NSl ([ 66WARB1T
BEasOl: 1 4 (H L I

DEClASSTsYy D 1°-31-2038

DATE Os-153-20158

b1
b3
b6
b7C
[b7D
[b7E

D5




bl

b7D
b7E

SECyET
A

i bl
EFF CELL é@lﬁ

b7D
b7E



From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

ALL THECHEAT TOH CDHTRATHET!
HEBEIE 15 UNCLESETF TRED
LATE O8-15-200158 By CoapwWdeb il HET G

|(OTD) (CON) </O=FBI/OU=EIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Friday, November 05, 2010 11:02:07 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[oTD) (coN)| __|oTD) FBI);
[©oTD) (FBI (OTD)(FBI)
FW:
b6
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA e
b7E

b6
b7C
From: | FBI) b6
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 10:01 AM b7C
To: I lOTD) (CON) b7E
Subject: RE
]
Just a guick note to let vou know thatl rom our office will now be the primary point of
contact on alt WITT matters,  Going torward, please direct all communications to him. Hewillbeout ¢
for the next couple weaeks on paternity leave. I vou need anything urgently and haven't heard back pIC
fram him, please feel free to contact me directly.
Thanks,
From: [(0TD) (CON) b6
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 1:00 PM b7C
To:| FBI); |(FBI) b7E
(FBIY: l kFBIT [TFBD]] G
[FBI)| [ (FBI)
Subject| |
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

EFF CELL-710



b6
b7C
b3

b7E

bé

b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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From: | | (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ b6

Sent: _Friday_January 06. 2012 2:42:15 PM b7C
To: (OIDL(EBN b7E
Cc: e lotD)(FBI] GEDE Joca;

CIXGED)

Subject: FVV. Testing Clasat 12D By HodCE DRbwdabl]

DECLASEIFEY U0 12812007
IATE: O-15-0018

Classification: SE T/ /NOBRRN

Classified By: J76J21T83 R R

Declassify On: 20370106 HEREIN I3 IWC BSSTITED EurEDv
Derived From: FBI NSISC-20090615 WHERE =HIw DTHERWIGE
FYi
bl
E) b3
b6
WH, b7C
b7E
From: |FBI) b6
Sent: Fridav. lanuarv Q6. 2012 12:12 PM b7C
To koTD) (FBI) b7E
Cc: FFBI) (OTD) (FBI) (FBI);
(FBL

Subject: Testing
Classification: SECS‘/ET//N\OE%
Classified By: C43W51B50

Declassify On: 25X1-human
Derived From: FBI NSISC-20090615

bl
b3
b6

b7C
| o7E

Contact me on communicator if you have any questions.

Classification: S%ET//N%N

EFF CELL-712
SE@S\ET



= =ET s e
HEasimM 1 4 0
DE-las=12y [ 12-21-20558
DATE: DB8-13-2015

From: | |(oTD)(FBI) </0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= b7cC
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 9:53:34 AN gﬁﬁimgﬁgmgﬁimw
ZO: | | (OTD) (CON) WHERE SHOWN DTHERWISE ”
C:
Subject: FW: TTUMITT Staff Meeting 06/28/2010

b7Aa
From: OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 2:07 PM b7C
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: —LcoTn) (ERTY | (oTD) (CON); OTD)(FBD);
OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI)
TTU/WITT Staff Meeting 10

b7A
A TTU/WITT staff meeting was held today to identify and priortize work for the -term. Below is a list
of Priorities, which the group shall work towards fulfilling at a minimum, befor eparture b6
for his airborne training classes. The other working items are to be done as secondary priorities. €re b7C

were a lot more of "other working items", but | just wanted to ensure you are aware of the higher priorities
that the group shall work to fulfill in the near term.

Priorities:
. |and Development Effor“[s| |and others shall work with bl
[o develop statement of works. due end of this week for delivery. b3
o | hall coordinate OGC assessment of bé
and coordinate (Tuesday) meeting with OTD AD Marcus and OG for an b7C
assessment of privacy concerns expressed by the AD. As of this writing, has been b7E
briefed is coordinating Tuesday Meeting.
. | Currently obtaining justification information for contract
paperwork
. | |- Currently working with in correcting advertised

bidding paperwork.

Operational Support -| khall assume duties for ops support upon
| |Depar1ure, and currently shall offer assistance/training (80%)

. | IAirborne | |continue to coordinate classes for FBI FO as needed.

EFF CELL-713



%E%T

d evaluate equipment ... upcoming shipments

of Loaned Equipmen‘ |

I may require vendor intervention for modifications
E attend testing 06/30-07/01/2010.
| arrange TTU/WITT class to be held at quantico

il'\lldllgc wesvirdaimminyg nr rawire |!:S:J
. Contract paperwork at CO, awaiting PO (large purchase order)

. I I: con[ac[' pontact to Inform upcoming briefing IS d0/N0-a0
.

1 | efforts with other units to identify efforts.
identify TTU/WITT's involvement further.

. Provide TTU account status for personnel.

. Provide inventory list fof bnd other small number deployment of equiment.

. pre deployment) - Need to talk to UC
U larify requirements.

| | Receive and evaluateIZlbattery solution for future
requirements

o | |Receive and evaluate| |

for future operations support (DPU)

* ON-SITE-Support - Requested] [ TU Tor support personnef
(temporary).

FROM: Multiple
DECLASSI

DECLASS
SECR

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-714



=1 T Classrersh oy waice vedieni
REASON: 1.4 ()
TElaE=T 2y (] 12-51 20548

HATE: O8-10-0018

From: OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE Egc
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 |
Sent: Thursday. November 13, 2014 2:19:21 PM ALL THFORMATION ComTammen P
To: | OTD)(FBI) BEREIN 15 UMD AEDIRIED maoane
Cc: WHEEE BROMN DUHERIIGE
Subject: FW| Training --- SEGRET//NSFSRN//LES
Classification: SEERET/ /N6FSRN//LES
i fied By: C42W42B7
Derived From? SIC, dated 20120629
Sify On: 20391231
Can | get a copy of the documents? b7E
From: (OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: | ~ November 13, 2014 1:10 PM b7cC
To:| |(OTD) (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE] Training --- SEERET//NOFORN//LES
Classification: SESRET//NeFORKY/LES
ified By: Cl2W12
Derived : NSIC, dated 20120629
Decl i 31
F have a hard copy of the list on my desk in the lab.
can 3iso get you & Ccopy. b6
b7C
From:| | (OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 11:30 AM b7C
To [OoTD) (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE] [Training --- SEERET/ANSFORN//LES
Classification: SEBRET//NOEORNA/LES
ied By: C42W42B75
Derived From: C, dated 20120629
Ty On: 2039123
b6
b7C

EFF CELL-715



SEQRET

Do yvou know where we could gat a list of approved government/military facilities from b7E
Thanks,
b6
b7C
From:| | (OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 3:33 PM b7C
To:l ] (OTD) (FBI) b7E
Subject: FW Training --- SECRET//NOFORN,/LES
Classification: SESRET/ AYSFERN//LES
b6
b7C
Fwani to forward the draft document | had prepared pertaining tDestmg and training” thatis to E;E

be: incorporated into the Policy Guidance {PG) for TTU. See below ermnail chain.

[ ]

The reference stataement is a placeholder untit OGC provides further guidance.

[ ]

From:| | (OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 5:00 PM b7C
To: I(OTD) (FBI) b7E

Cc: |(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE Training - SESRET//NOFORN//LES

Classification: SESRET//NoEeRF/LES

ied By: CIl2W12
Derived Fro NSIC, dated 20120629

See attached first draft for consideration.

<< File: Operational Guidance on Testing.docx >>

EFF CELL-716
SECEET



From:| [OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 12:39 PM b7cC
To] fOTD) (FBD b7E
Ccil | (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Training --- SEERET/ NOFORNALLES
Classification: SESRET/-NGECRMN//LES
ified By: J65J21T
Derived : SIC, dated 20120629
Decl i
(U/,"LESII' as expected the PG may approved very shortly. Please draft an outline, which we can bé
go over on Monday {8/11) with overail categories/topics and some geosral puidance for testing/training b7¢C
activities inciuded some of his inpul below). would Hke 1o gai] L genaral draft/outline very
shortly in case we need inpui {OGC)L
| bl
15 b3
i b7E
b5
Gather your thoughts on an cutline and send - we'll go over this Monday { know vou're in training
Thursday/Friday).
bl
ég) b3
b7E

EFF CELL-717



%T

From: (OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 11:38 AM b7cC
To: [OTD) (FBI) b7E
Cc: [(FBI [OGC)(FBI)
Subject: FW:| |I raining --- U TLES
Classification: UNCEASSIEIED//LES
] b
b7C
b7E
From|{ | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 11:14 AM
To: [FBI
Cc: FBI);I |(FBI) (OTD) (FBI); bé
(OTD) (FBI) b7cC
Subject: RE: Training --- UNCEASSIFIED//LES b7E
Classification: UNCEASSEFPTIED//LES
HE,:l You're not required to advise me under current policy, but thanks for the notice {in b6
anticipation of the future PG requirement). b7cC
From: (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, Auqust U5, 2014 6:29 PM b7C
To: |(oTD) (FBD) | b7E
Cc: (FBI) (FBle kCTTD)(FBI)
Subject: mﬂmﬂ/LEs
Classification: UNSEASSIFIFD//LES
b6
. ______1____1 b7C
Please be advisedJ squad team will be b7E

participating in_a contro
on wednesday,

Thank you.

SE@é:T

[ed environment training scenario with

[ 1

EFF CELL-718



55‘?{31‘

Classification

: SESRET/ /NOESRNA/LES

b6
b7C
b7E
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ALl THCRMATIOH (CHTATHED
HEBEIN 15 UNLLASSIE 1EL
LATE D8-12-20158 Hy CeeWdeill HETLG

From: OTD) (FBI) </Q= =F|RST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECT I-’IENTS/CNJ
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 3.55;
To: OTD) (FRD OTD) (FBI);
(OTD)(FBI) (OTD) (FBI)
Cc:
Subject: FW: WITT Airborne deployment; and Training
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Reply from the good-folks in|

AITTY airborne ops.

Criginally needed this info for

Subject: WITT Airborne deployment; and

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Gentlemen--

AIRBORNE OPERATIONS

Training

b3
when we were trying 1o figure oul the budget/purchasing issues.  Liitle Iate for thai, by ANEWe! g
is good indication of what the fields seem to think of the arborne program. bé
b7C
[ ] B7E
From: | |(FeD)
Sent: r 29, 2010 2:32 PM
Subject: : irborne deployment; ang [raining
Fron| [(oTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesdav Navember 03, 2010, 12:06 PM b7C
To (FBL (FBI kFBD); b7E
I [FBD) FBL); [FBI);
I [CFBII [(EBM (FBD)
TD) (FBI (OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI)
(OTD) (CON)

EFF CELL-720



I'm the new SSA assigned to OTD Technical Tracking Unit WITT team. We are currently going through

the process of drafting peauisitions for eauipment purchases for FY 2011. A question came up

concerning those WITT| that have as one of their missions Airborne Operations, i.e. b3

conducting WITT operations rorm avision assigned surveillance aircraft (fixed wing/rotary) in support of b5

division cases. Can you guys answer the following questions: 23

C

1. Does your division currently have permanently installed in your aircraft? b7E
2. Does your division intend in the future 10 permanently install equipment in your

division aircraft?

3. If the answer to either/both of the above is "NO": Does your division support Airborne
Operations by using your ground based equipment temporarily in the aircraft, then removing it once the
assignment is completed?

I'm pretty sure there are no divisions who have permanently installed WITT gear in their division's aircraft,
but need your answers anyways. Your answers will have a direct impact on the type/quantity of
equipment we are attempting to purchase this FY.

TRAINING
Another thing we are examing here at TTU is the 2 week basic training course is providing to WITT
team users. Can you please identify at least one recent attendee to this coursg, and provide me their

the training. | need this info soon, because| nd some of the WITT guys are meeting with
company reps in two weeks, and the quality and relevancy of their training course will be addressed.

name and contact info. | will personally be contacting these individuals to get their opinion/feerlﬂI

Thanks Guys.

BB

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-721



ALl THAORIATI0H (CHTBTHEDR
HEBEIN 1=5 UM LASSTE IED
LAtE DB-12-2015 HY Leewdnsrll HETLC

b6
From: OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1 b7E
Sent: IJA@_WM_ZDOQ 2:12:56 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI) (imluEB.L)_l
Ce: | PTD) EBI)] [ OTOYWERD
(OTD) (FBI)1 (OTD) (FBI);| l (OTD)
(CON)
Subject: Equipment list
Attachments: [tem List.xls
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
All,
This is the final list of unclassified equpiment to be priced for the contract.
b6
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-722



ITEMS:

ALL THECHEAT TOH CDHTRATHET!
HEBEIE 15 UNCLESETF TRED
LATE O8-10-200158 By UoapwWdeb il HET G

|HARDWARE:

| Supporting Software

NOTES

Stingray ||

Stingray ||

Stingray | Upgrade

b3

b7E

Airborne Kit

Airborne Battery Kit

Airborne Antenna

USB to Stingray I; 6 ft cable

USB to Stingray I; 10 ft cable

cr CELL-723



b3

b7E
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b3
b7E

1

Loggerhead
Triggerfish

SOFTWARE

TRAINNING
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all JHECRRATT O (0 R THED
HEBEIN 15 UNLLASSIE 1R
LAlE DB-10-2015 Ky CeeWderll HETLC

From: | |(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 2_6,
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7§
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 3:19:24
To: OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI)
(OTD)(FBI) . (OTD) (FBI)
Cc:
Subject: Portable battery kit
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| spoka with| foday 1 Faias), and askerd that he arrange a demo/evaiuation baltery b6
loanead to us for evaluation purposes only.  They will get back 10 us if there is a spare we can gvaluate, b7cC
This way we can see exacily the modifications they made to the product (as i{'s sold in different flavors b7E
from another vendor) 1o suppord eouipment, and i it something we could invest in the fulure.
This 15 no way will commit us to buy anvthing, but more of an engineering evaluation of the produci (o ses
if it meets our needs for ransportion, operation, and ather particulars...
From: | EI) b6
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 2:29 PM b7c
To: [ | G18)| | (OTD) (FBI) b7E
Cc: OTD) (FBI)
Subject:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Please permanently transfen (airborne kit) to cost code b6
It will go ocut in fedex tou=ay: EZC
Cam returning the kit which is for the most b7E

I;lﬁxs per your re i
needed here in!

| that were sent t
note that I have retained the

to depioy thel

?ar no

I have retained the |

aratelyv and not nart of this kit., P

atteries Trom
Also note that The|

going to replace it

ease

0 NOT TOTge ar you took my

hich you promised to replace. Also, we need one of the porta
| las we have no way to deploy the airborne solution.

in this kit is

i WOUId aiso t1Ke To get another

tor thel

or ati

OT This-piease

“TECHNICAL ADVISOR
OFFICE-~~~
BLACKBERRY

FAX== ===

DIVISION

et me Kiiow....

we can swap outy

hich we wil]

ease

ta;;e

It I need to do an OTD requesSt Tor any

Thanks.
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“SENSHHVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

—SENSHYE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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